
From: Cullen Morgan <cmorgan@clinellc.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 9:54 AM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Cc: Peter Fales <pfales@clinellc.com>; Jessica Meyer <jmeyer@clinellc.com> 
Subject: RE: Commencement of Construction Activity // EM-T-MOBILE-090-220715 // 95 Country Club 
Rd, New Canaan, CT 

 
Good Morning, 
 
Please find the attached Construction Complete Notice and Photos for T-Mobile’s site located 
at the above referenced address. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Best, 

 
 

 
 

Building a better network. 
Smart design. Quality construction. Reliable maintenance.  
  
 

Centerline has a new look. For more information about our rebrand, click here. 
 

 

Cullen Morgan | Site Acquisition Consultant 
Mobile: (941)-549-7263 
cmorgan@clinellc.com | www.centerlinecommunications.com 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.businesswire.com%2Fnews%2Fhome%2F20230430005022%2Fen%2FTelecom-Leader-Centerline-Marks-Accelerated-North-American-Growth-Through-Rebranding-Initiative&data=05%7C01%7CDakota.LaFountain%40ct.gov%7C55530a0f519641d88bb608db56de40f4%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638199284946159124%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8xvFvgMIik1ijvNPb6FJqTz2V0AiTU0w5Qg0sKK6oMs%3D&reserved=0
mailto:cmorgan@clinellc.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.centerlinecommunications.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CDakota.LaFountain%40ct.gov%7C55530a0f519641d88bb608db56de40f4%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638199284946159124%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=K5ZrVLae2MhnDuoXS5TPQOHm6zelN2KidQqQo7PVnzs%3D&reserved=0


 

 750 W Center Street 
Suite 301 
West Bridgewater, MA 02379 

 info@clinellc.com 

 1-(844)-748-8878 
 
 

  

 
T-Mobile 

Cullen Morgan 
Site Acquisition Consultant 

750 W Center Street 
Suite 301 

West Bridgewater, MA 02379 
(941) 549-7263 

cmorgan@clinellc.com 
May 17, 2023 
  
ATTN: Melanie A. Bachman, Executive Director 
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, Connecticut 06051 
 

RE: Commencement of Construction Activity – EM-T-MOBILE-090-220715 
95 Country Club Road, New Canaan, CT 06840 
 

Dear Ms. Bachman: 
 
 The purpose of this letter is to notify the Siting Council that the construction activity 
associated with the above-referenced T-Mobile telecommunications facilities has been 
completed. Additionally, please see the attached construction complete photos as required by 
the Council.  
 
 If you have any questions or need any additional information regarding these facilities, 
please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Cullen Morgan 
Site Acquisition Consultant 
Centerline Communications, LLC (Agent to T-Mobile) 
Mobile: (941) 549-7263 
cmorgan@clinellc.com 
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